STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/cse

Daniel F. Caruso
Chairman

December 12, 2008
TO: Council Members, Parties & Inter, ".. h

FROM: S. Derek Phelps, Executive Dirgetgr [

RE: DOCKET NO. 366 - Optasitd Toj % ghd Omuipoint Communications,
Inc. application for a Certificate of\Environméntal Compatibility and Public Need
for the construction, maintenande and.gperition of a telecommunications facility
located at 52 Stadley Rough Road, Danbury, Connecticut.

I. Schedule Revision

The schedule for Docket 366 has been revised to accommodate the date for the concluding
session of the continued public hearing as agreed upon by Council staff and the partics and
intervenors to this proceeding.

. Revised Schedule

Application received 06/30/08
Initial public hearing 09/09/08
1st Continued public hearing 10/28/08
2nd Continued public hearing 12/08/08
Pre-filed testimony for final public hearing session due 01/20/09
Concluding session of public hearing 01/26/09
Close of Record 02/25/09
Draft Findings of Fact 02/27/49
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion & Decision & Order 03/18/09
Current Deadline for Decision 02/27/09
180-day extension date 06/25/09

Siting Analyst: David Martin
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